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MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 
From:	 Alison Watt, Secretary, Senate Committee on Agenda and Rules 
Subject:	 Out-of-date External Reviews 
Date:	 21 December, 1999 

In November 1999, the Senate Committee on Academic Planning received three 
external review reports and departmental responses which had taken place more than 
two years ago, and which had become entangled in the three year planning process. 

School/Department
	

Review date 

Department of Sociology and Anthropology February 1996 
School for the Contemporary Arts	 March 1996 
Graduate Liberal Studies program 	 April 1997 

The external review reports, the responses by the departments and the updates to the 
three year plans elicited very little discussion at SCAP. Dr. Munro, chair of SCAP 
asked the Senate Committee on Agenda and Rules (SCAR) whether it would be 
worthwhile to forward these very much delayed external reviews to Senate, and the 
consensus was that these papers would not be likely to generate a great deal of 
discussion at Senate. Therefore these materials will not be forwarded to Senate. 
However, these reports may be of interest to some Senators, and anyone wishing to 
review the papers which were considered by SCAP should contact me. 

Alison

J.M. Munro 
E. Gee 
0. Underhill 
H. Gay 
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